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MEMO

TO: Metropolitan Member Clubs

FROM: MBA Match & Program Committee

DATE: Thursday 11 September 2025

SUBJECT: Season 2025-2026 Pennant Conditions of Play

Club Secretaries
2025/2026 Conditions of Play

The versions of the Pennant Conditions of Play for Season 2025/2026 issued on
Tuesday 9 September contained errors.

e Side Limits for the Thursday competition. A club will be limited to two sides
in Premier Division and Division 1 combined (Rule 4.5).
Note this amends the information in the “Restrictions” section of the memo
on the Thursday competition restructure published on Tuesday.

e The number of ends to be played in the Wednesday Triples discipline shown
in the chart published on the back page was incorrect. The number of ends
to be played is 27 (Rule 4.3).

Note also that the A5 version of the Conditions of Play has been adjusted to
place the chart on the back cover as previously.

Amended versions of the Pennant Conditions of Play for Season 2025/2026
(labelled as “FINAL 2”) will be available soon on the MBA website here.

It is a requirement that copies of the Conditions of Play are provided to your
Umpires and for a copy to be placed in with the Umpires equipment at your
club.

Club administrators are encouraged to organise a meeting for their club officials
prior to the start of the Pennant season to review the relevant sections of the
Conditions of Play and Laws of the Sport.

If there are any questions or further clarification required, please contact MBA
Match & Program committee (MBAmatchcommittee@metrobowls.com.au)
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Steve Franks
On behalf of the MBA Match & Program Committee
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